

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.

INTERIM STUDY PROPOSAL 2009-174

State of Arkansas
87th General Assembly
Regular Session, 2009

A Bill

SENATE BILL 956

By: Senator Crumbly

Filed with: Senate Interim Committee on Education
pursuant to A.C.A. §10-3-217.

For An Act To Be Entitled

AN ACT TO ALLOW STUDENTS IN GRADE TEN (10) OR ABOVE TO PARTICIPATE IN COSMETOLOGY COURSES OFFERED IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

Subtitle

TO ALLOW STUDENTS IN GRADE TEN (10) OR ABOVE TO PARTICIPATE IN COSMETOLOGY COURSES OFFERED IN PUBLIC SCHOOLS

BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:

SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 17-26-418(c) concerning cosmetology courses in public schools is amended to read as follows:

(c)(1)(A) ~~Every~~ A person who successfully completes the courses in cosmetology given in a ~~school under the~~ public school ~~system~~ of this state is eligible for a license under this chapter the same as though he or she had graduated from a licensed private school of cosmetology approved by the State Board of Cosmetology.

(B) A student enrolled in grade (10) or above in a public school may participate in courses in cosmetology if offered at the public school he or she attends.

(2) For this purpose, successful ~~Successful~~ completion of courses in cosmetology given in a public schools school that are equal to and



1 the equivalent of the courses required to be given in a licensed private
2 ~~schools~~ school of cosmetology approved by the ~~State Board of Cosmetology~~
3 board shall ~~be deemed to be the fulfillment~~ fulfill of the requirements of
4 this chapter in regard to completion of courses in a licensed ~~schools~~ school
5 of cosmetology approved by the ~~State Board of Cosmetology~~ board.

6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

Filed Date: 04/22/2009 By: SAG\VJF